

January 20, 2025 - District 6 Area 31 - **Meeting Minutes**
7PM (in person and Zoom)

6 in person attendees

- Greg, DCM
- Caroline, DCM
- Steve, Delegate
- Ray, Alt-Delegate
- Brendan
- Justin

6 zoom attendees

- Judy
- Lynn
- Dan
- Michael (left early)
- Jarod
- Bonnie

Greg opened the meeting at 7 p.m. by reading what a GSR is responsible for and summarizing the December minutes.

Ray showed the Area 31 GSR Presentation.

GSR Reports:

Brendan-Southwick Sunday Big Book group. It is going well. Attendance good, steady flow. No issues or problems.

Judy-Hand of Hope meets at 10:00 Saturday at United Methodist Church in Enfield, CT. Good attendance. Attracting new people. All is going well.

Jarod-Enfield Young Peoples meeting at the Methodist Church in Enfield, CT. Attendance is good. All is well.

Dan-Path to Recovery Wednesday big book meeting. Approx. 20 ppl a week. No problems.

Area Treasurer- Justin briefly discussed the budget.

Old business – Filling the secretary position. Motion electing Bonnie.

New business- No new business presented.

Area Meetings that were mentioned:

- 2025 Virtual NERAASA – February 21-23
- Area 31 Round-up Event – June 6-8 - Holiday Inn & Suites – Pittsfield, MA
- MA State Convention – Planning meeting
- The International Convention - July 3-6 – Vancouver
- 27th Grapevine Scavenger Hunt
- 2025 Northeast Regional Forum – December 5-7, Omni Providence Hotel, Providence, RI

Information for all area meetings can be found at: www.Area31aa.org

Brendan volunteered to read Concept 1 at the next meeting.

Meeting closed with the "Responsibility Statement"

Next meeting date: February 17th